

# EID ATTALLAH



+971567515753

Eiid8686@gmail.com

Abu Dhabi / UAE

## PROFILE

With more than 15 years of experience in the field of sales for tourism and entertainment activities, I have learned a lot and gone through many challenges and obstacles that have given me a lot of experience and the highest levels of knowledge and knowledge that enables me to contribute to the development of the tourism and

## EXPERIENCE

Domina coral bay hotel / EGYPT 2009-2011

Sales photoshoot and photographer

Joili ville golf / EGYPT 2011-2012

Photographer

Sultan gardens hotel / EGYPT 2012-2013

Sales Excursion

Savoy hotel / EGYPT 2013-2016

Sales Excursion

Siera savoy hotel / EGYPT 2016-2017

Sales water sports

Novotel naama bay / EGYPT 2017-2019

Sales water sports

grand rotana hotel / EGYPT 2019-2021

Sales Excursion

sharm dreams hotel / EGYPT 2021-2022

Sales safari and water sports



## EDUCATION

Industrial Technical High School

## LANGUAGE

- ARABIC Mother tongue
- RUSSIAN Very Good
- ENGLISH Good